
From: Gallardo, Enrique
Sent: 7/23/2013 8:36:16 AM
To: Stephanie Chen (stephaniec@greenlining.org)

Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
Cc: Mark Toney (mtoney@tum.org); Matthew Freedman (matthew@tum.org); Lenny

Goldberg (lga@cal.net); Bottorff, Thomas E 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 
mssell.garwacki@sce.com (mssell.garwacki@sce.com); Skopec, Dan 
(DSkopec@semprautilities.com); Schavrien, Lee
(LSchavrien@semprautilities.com); Megan.Scottkakures@edisonintl.com 
(Megan.Scottkakures@edisonintl.com); Michael Campbell
(Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov); Janee Briesemeister (Jbriesemeister@aarp.org); 
Serizawa Linda (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov); Kauss, Kent 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KWK3); Marcus, Matthew 
(matthew.marcus@cpuc.ca.gov); Matsumura, Linda
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LMM5); Barsuglia, Heidi 
Dejong (HBarsuglia@semprautilities.com); Michael Richard (MRichard@aarp.org); 
Kelly Momoh (Kelly.E.Boyd@sce.com)

Bee:
Subject: RE: Let's try this again - Rate Reform Group Phase 2 

Greenlining is available either on the 24th after 2:30 or anytime on the 31st.

On Tue, Jul 23, 2013 at 8:31 AM, Stephanie Chen <stephan.iec@green.limiig.org> wrote:

I can do either the 24th or the 31st.

Stephanie Chen
Energy and Telecommunications Policy Director 
The Greenlining I 
94704
stephaniec@areenlininq.org | 510.898.0506

te | 1918 University Ave, Berkeley CA

This transmission is intendedfor the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is 
not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering 
the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us 
immediately by telephone. Thank you.
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On Mon, Jul 22, 2013 at 9:01 PM, Lenny Goldberg <lga@,cal.net> wrote:

I can do the 24th but not the 31st.

Lenny

From: Mark Toney fmailto:mtonev@turn.ora1 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 8:32 PM 
To: Horner, Trina
Cc: 'matthew@turn.orq': 'Serizawa Linda'; 'Michael Campbell'; 
'stephaniec@qreenlinina.orq'; 'enriqueq@qreenlininq.orq'; 
'Jbriesemeister@aarp.orq'; 'Schavrien, Lee'; Bottorff, Thomas E; 
'Skopec, Dan'; 'Meqan.Scottkakures@edisonintl.com'; 
'Russell.Garwacki@sce.com'; 'MRichard@aarp.orq'; Lenny Goldberg 
(lqa@cal.net); 'matthew.marcus@cpuc.ca.gov'; Kauss, Kent; 
"Kellv.E.Bovd@sce.com1 (Kelly. E.Bovd@sce.com)'; 
"HBarsuglia@semprautilities.com1 (HBarsuqlia@semprautilities.com)'; 
Matsumura, Linda
Subject: Re: Let's try this again - Rate Reform Group Phase 2

Every response that I saw indicated that July 24 at 2:30 worked 
for everyone.

Mark

On Jul 22, 2013, at 8:16 PM, Homer, Trina wrote:

All,

It looks like both Wednesday and Friday do not work for 
everyone in at least one organization this week so I’m moving to 
next week. Based on alternate suggestions from a few of you, 
I’m hopeful that we can make Wednesday 7/31 work for at least 
one or two in our respective organizations. Please let Linda 
know if you could meet/call that day from 3:00-4:00 p.m. or in the 
alternative 9:00-10:00 a.m.
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Thanks

Irina

From: Horner, Trina
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2013 5:03 PM
To: matthew@turn.org: mtonev@turn.org: Serizawa Linda; Michael
Campbell; stephaniec@areenlininq.org;enriqueq@qreenlininq.orq; Jbriesemeister@aarp
Schavrien, Lee; Bottorff, Thomas E; 'Skopec,
Dan';Megan.Scottkakures@edisonintl.com; Russell.Garwacki@sce.com; MRichard@aar
Cc: Kauss, Kent; 'Kellv.E.Bovd@sce.com' (Kellv.E.Bovd@sce.com); 
'HBarsuglia@semprautilities.com' (HBarsuqlia@semprautilities.com);
Matsumura, Linda
Subject: Rate Reform Group - next steps

Hello Rate Reform Group,

With agreed-upon amendments in to Leg Counsel, we now have 
the next phase of this legislative process to look forward to. I’d 
like to propose we get together, next week if possible, to discuss 
our respective perspectives of what that process will look like 
and how we can navigate it intelligently. Ideas we have for an 
agenda for this meeting include: 1) final term sheet review/sign 
off; 2) possible joint AB 327 support letter; 3) identify necessary 
outreach and possible talking points for that outreach, including 
the Governor’s office; 4) information sharing about what we’re 
hearing about the bill’s prospects and if necessary strategizing 
how to address. If anyone has others, of course, please add 
them to the list.

I also suggest including our Sacramento representatives in this 
discussion at this stage, and have copied the ones I’m aware of 
on this email with apologies to the consumer groups whose reps 
I don’t know - feel free to include them.

My office is happy to schedule this meeting. Off the top, I 
suggest Wednesday 7/24 or Friday 7/26 next week. PG&E is
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willing to host unless someone else would like to. Please let my 
Assistant, Linda Matsumura (contact info below), know when on 
Wednesday and/or Friday would work for you for a 90-min 
meeting or call. If neither works, please suggest an alternate 
day and time next week. Coordinating your respective 
organization’s responses when responding to Linda would be 
much appreciated.

Linda.Matsumura@pge.com; (415) 973-2700

Thanks and have a nice weekend,

Trina

Trina Homer

Vice President, Regulatory Proceedings and Rates, PG&E

(415) 973-6490 (office)

(415) 722-6504 (mobile)

Trina. Horner(d),pae. com

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please
visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/

Enrique Gallardo 
Legal Counsel
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The Greenlininq Institute | 1918 University Ave, Berkeley CA 94704 
enriQueq@qreenlininq.org | 510.926.4017

This transmission is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of 
this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message 
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us 
immediately by telephone. Thank you.
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